Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: June 24, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: James Gianotti, Executive Director for Educational Services

Re: Revision of Policy IK: Grading, Interventions, Course Exemptions and Class Ranking
Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approve revisions to policy IK: Grading, Interventions, Course Exemptions and Class
Ranking as a second and final reading.

Background Information

Lyon County School District (LCSD) has recently become a Community Eligibility Program (CEP) district.
This allows all students to eat breakfast and lunch free of charge. Due to this designation, the LCSD is no
longer able to collect Free and Reduced Lunch (FRL) Applications or designate students as Free and Reduced
Lunch Recipients. Policy IK covers the Jump Start and Dual Enrollment program, specifically in regards to
payment criteria. Since the LCSD can no longer request students to complete a Free and Reduced Lunch
application, we are changing the qualifier to “Direct Certification”.

Budget Considerations
N/A

Discussed at Previous Meeting
May 27, 2025 first reading

Attachment(s)
Policy IK — Grading Revised

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



